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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:03 PM
To: "Jorge L. Banos'

Subject: RE: Address and EIN Number changes

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
.(Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms, which include
filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunhiz.org). Click on: "Print Filing
Forms”, then OFlorida Corporation {Profit and NonProfit)(1. To request forms by phone call our Amendment
Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality
of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jorge L. Banos [mailto:banos@corpotax.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address and EIN Number changes

To Whom It May Concern at the Florida Division of Corporation;
Can you please make the following changes in RED as described below,

Thank youlJ

Florida Profit Corporation
SASPY COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number P10000023006
FEVEIN Number  27-2116000

Date Filed 03/15/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE
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Principal Address

1985 NE 147" Terrace
North Miami, FL. 33181

Mailing Address

1985 NE 147 Terrace
North Miami, FL. 33181

Registered Agent Name & Address

JAVIER SQUEF SABA, RICARDO
1985 NE 147th Terrace

North Miami, FL. 33181
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PD

SCHAERER, GASTON EDUARDO
1985 NE 147" Terrace

North Miami, FL. 33181

Title VP

JAVIER SQUEF SABA, RICARDO

1985 NE 147" Terrace
North Miami, FL. 33181

Title T

AYALA, FERNANDO A

1985 NE 1-!17'th Terrace
North Miami, FL. 33181

EI abacus.jpg Bafios, Alvarez, & Garcia, P.A.
7875 NW 29th Street

Doral, FL. 33122

Phone (305) 856-6626

Fax (305} 856-6628
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged materiol. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or entities other

thon the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in
errar, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Banos, Garcia, & Associates P.A. is a

Florida Corporation and all applicable State of Florida Laws and Jurisdiction apply.
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